
















PARTIES,

I. The Plaintiff, Sharon Davis, Executrix of the Estate of Atwilda V. Brown and daughter of

the decendent, is a resident of the town ofCovenlty, County of Hartford, State of

Connecticut.

2. At the time she suffered her fatal injuries and at all times relevant hereto, the decedent,

Atwilda V. Brown, was a resident of the town of East Windsor, County of Hartford, State

of Connecticut.

3. At the time the defective robe was sold, and further at the time of the death of the

decedent, Blair Corporation was a Delaware corporation with a principal business address

of 220 Hickory Street, Warren, PA 16365.

4. On April 30, 2007, Blair Corporation converted to a Delaware Limited Liability

Company and was thereafter known as Blair LLC with the same principal business

address of220 Hickory Street, Warren, PA 16365.

5. At the time ofthe sale of product and death of the decedent, Defendant Catalog Holdings,

Inc., ("Catalog"), was a Delaware corporation, and was the parent corporation of Blair

Corporation, and Blair LLC with a principal business address of I Embaradero Ctl'. Floor

33, San Francisco, CA 94111-3722.

6. Blair LLC is liable for the acts or omissions of Blair Corporation and Catalog Holdings

LLC. The defendants are collectively referred to as "Blair."

7. At all times relevant hereto, Blair regularly conducted business in the State of

COIUlecticut.
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8. Blair markets, sells and distributes their products through retail stores, on-line tlu-ough

their website, Blair.com, and tIu'ough mail order catalogs.

9. Through its public statements, Blair has admitted to selling 162,000 robes made in

Pakistan to its customers in the United States, many of which present a risk of serious

burns and violate the legal standards for flammability set forth in the Federal Flammable

Fabrics Act, U.S.C. §§1991 el seq. and 16 C.F.R. §161O el seq.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10. Jurisdiction in the United States District Court is founded on complete diversity of

citizenship between Plaintiff and Defendants pursuant to 28 U.S. C. § 1332.

II. The amount in controversy exceeds the sum of seventy-five thousand dollars, ($75,000),

exclusive of interest and costs as specified by 28 U.S. C. § 1332. The plaintiff demands

judgment in amount not less than thirty million dollars ($30,000,000.00).

12. Pursuant to 28 U.S. C. § 1391, venue is proper within the United States District Court for

the District of Connecticut because it is the judicial district within which a substantial

part of the events giving rise to Plaintiff's claims occurred.

INTRODUCTORY FACTS

13. Blair designed, manufactured, marketed, sold and/or distributed consumer goods,

including Women's Full Length Chenille robes, including without limitation robes with

the following serial numbers, 3093111, 3093112, 3091113, 3091114, 3091115, 3091116,

and are product sellers within the meaning of the COlmecticut Product Liability Act,

Connecticut General Statues Section 52-572m, el seq. ("CPLA").
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14. On or about January 18,2005, Atwilda Brown purchased a Women's Full Length

Chenille robe, with one of the following serial numbers, 3093111, 3093112, 3091113,

3091114, 3091115, 3091116, ("the Robe") from Blair.

15. The Robe was expected to and did reach Atwilda Brown without substantial change in

the condition from which it was sold by Blair.

16. On or about February 12, 2005, Atwilda Brown was wearing the Robe at her home,

according to its intended use, when the Robe suddenly ignited and rapidly erupted into an

uncontrollable fire consuming the robe and painfully burning the decedent's skin and

body tissue causing Atwilda Brown to suffer second and third degree burns tlu'oughout

her body leading to her death on February 27, 2005.

17. Atwilda Brown was first transferred to a local hospital for treatment via ambulance,

however, her burns were so severe that within a couple of hours of arriving at the hospital

she was transported via LifeStar helicopter to a Burn Center at Bridgeport Hospital.

18. Atwilda Brown was alert and aware of her injuries as she received medical treatment and

endured excruciating pain and mental suffering.

19. From February 12,2005 until February 27,2005, Atwilda Brown required in-patient

treatment and around-the-clock care at the Burn Center for her severe and extensive

burns and other complications arising from her burns.

20. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown was forced to undergo

painful and debilitating procedures, including multiple surgeries.

21. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown suffered physical pain

and permanent scarring from her injuries.
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22. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown suffered severe

emotional distress, anguish and anxiety.

23. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown died on Febl'llary 27,

2005.

24. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown was deprived of the

opportunity to carryon and enjoy her life's activities.

25. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown's estate incurred

medical bills and funeral expenses.

26. As a direct and proximate result of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown's estate incurred a loss

of earning capacity.

ACTION PURSUANT TO THE CONNECTICUT PRODUCT LIABILITY ACT

27. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 though 25 as

though the same were fully set forth herein.

28. Blair is liable and legally responsible for the defective and unreasonably dangerous robe

and Atwilda Brown's injuries and death caused by the Robe suddenly igniting and

rapidly burning pursuant to Connecticut Product Liability Act ("CPLA") in one or more

of the following respects:

a. The Robe had a design and/or manufacturing defect when it was sold in that it

suddenly ignited and rapidly burned when used as intended due to its violation of

public safety laws including The Federal Flammable Fabrics Act, 15 U.S.C. § § 1991

el seq.; 16 C.F.R. § 1610 el seq.

b. The robe failed to meet the expectations of the ordinary consumer and was otherwise

defective and unreasonably dangerous in its design because: (1) the defendant
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selected a fabric for the garment (chenille with loosely wound raised fibers) known to

be among the most flammable, easiest to ignite, and rapidly burning fabrics available

thereby increasing the risk of serious burn injury or death; (2) the fabric was not

treated with flame retardant chemicals which were available on the market thereby

increasing the risk of serious burn injury or death; (3) the garment was not made with

one of the many available fabrics which have self-extinguishing properties thereby

increasing the risk of serious burn injury or death; (4) the robe was designed to have

long sleeves with wide, loose-fitting cuffs which foreseeably come into contact with

stove tops and other ignition sources thereby increasing the risk of serious burn injury

01' death; (5) the robe was designed to be generally loose fitting which condition

causes rapid and intense burning of the garment known as "the chimney effect"

thereby increasing the risk of serious burn injury or death; (6) the robe was designed

so that it could not be quickly and easily removed thereby increasing the risk of

serious burn injury 01' death.

c. The robe was defective and unreasonably dangerous in that it failed to have adequate

warnings and instructions and failed to provide sufficient notice to consumers in

Connecticut and tlu'oughout the United States, and Atwilda Brown in particular, of

the dangerous propensities of the Robe to catch on fire even though garment industry

in general and Blair in particular had actual knowledge of the particular dangers

associated with use ofthis type of garment among the elderly consumers such as the

plaintiff.

d. Blair misrepresented to Atwilda Brown and the general public that the Robe was safe

for use and Blair failed to disclose its dangerous propensities;
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e. Blair was negligent in failing to: properly design and manufacture the Robe; properly

and adequately test the Robe prior to sale; failing to select proper materials in the

manufacture and design of the Robe; and failing to adequately select and supervise its

manufacturing and testing vendors to ensure compliance with federal flammability

standards and The Federal Flammable Fabrics Act, 15 U.S.C. § § 1991 ef seq.; 16

C.F.R. § 1610 ef seq.

£. Prior to February 12,2005, Blair expressly warranted and represented that the Robe

was safe, proper, merchantable and fit for foreseeable and intended uses for which it

was designed, manufactured, marketed, distributed and sold.

g. Prior to February 12,2005, Blair impliedly warranted and represented that the Robe

was safe, proper, merchantable and fit for foreseeable and intended uses for which it

was designed, manufactured, marketed, distributed and sold. Blair breached the

aforementioned warranties in that the Robe was unsafe, not of merchantable quality

and not reasonably fit for its intended purposes and constituted an unreasonably

dangerous instrumentality as designed, manufactured, tested, labeled, sold and

distributed.

h. Blair is strictly liable to the plaintiff for the defective and unreasonably dangerous

design, manufacturing defects and failure to warn of known dangers.

29. By reason of the foregoing, Atwilda Brown was caused to sustain property damage,

severe injuries on February 12,2005 and eventual death on February 27, 2005 as set forth

herein, while using the Robe in the maimer that was intended and foreseeable by Blair.

30. For the reasons set forth above, Blair liable and legally responsible for the aforesaid

damages and losses by virtue of Connecticut General Statutes Sections 52-572m, ef seq.
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RECKLESS DISREGARD FOR THE SAFETY OF THE PUBLIC - CLAIM FOR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES

31. Plaintiff incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs I through 30 as

though the same were fully set forth herein.

32. At all times relevant hereto, in order to promote its sales and increase its profits, Blair

held itself out to the public through its web site, catalog, advertising and other

communications to be "exceptional" in the quality of its clothing and promised to

"maintain high standards" built up over the nearly 100 year history ofthe company.

33. In order to foster consumer confidence and trust in the quality and safety of its products

and to promote sales and profits, Blair represented to the public and to the plaintiff that it

had been in business since 1910.

34. Blair also represented to the public through its advertising and communications that its

core operations including "design of its fashions" and "packing of its orders" were done

in the United States at its company headquarters in Warren Pennsylvania in order to

create the false impression that its products were made in America.

35. Upon information and belief the purpose of these communications was to promote sales

from U.S. clothing purchasers and increase its profits while deliberately concealing the

known dangers of the subject robe and other raised fiber garments.

36. At the time Blair selected the fabric used in the Robe at issue, it was known by Blair and

the garment industry in general, that the raiscd fiber - loose weave design of chenille was

among the easiest to ignite of all possible fabrics available on the market. By selecting a

fabric known to be among the easiest to ignite, Blair acted with reckless disregard for the

safety of the public and Atwilda Brown in particular and should be compelled to pay the
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maximum punitive damages allowed under the law for causing her to painfully burn to

death.

37. At the time Blair selected the fabric used in the Robe at issue, it was known by Blair and

the garment industry in general, that the raised fiber -the loose weave design of chenille

was among the among the most rapidly burning of all possible fabrics available on the

market. By selecting a fabric known to rapidly burn, Blair acted with reckless disregard

for the safety of the public and Atwilda Brown in particular and should be compelled to

pay the maximum punitive damages allowed under the law for causing her to painfully

burn to death.

38. At the time Blair selected the fabric used in the Robe at issue, it was known by Blair and

the garment industry in general, that the raised fiber - loose weave design of chenille was

among the among the most easy to ignite and rapidly burning of all possible fabrics, and

it was further known that there existed flame retarding treatments which could have

reduced the risk of death by burning, but despite this knowledge Blair acted with reckless

disregard for the safety of the public and Atwilda Brown in particular by electing not to

treat the fabric with flame retardant such that it should be liable to pay the maximum

punitive damages allowed under the law for causing her to painfully burn to death.

39. At the time Blair designed and/or selected the defective Robe for sale, the garment

industry including Blair, knew that a loose fitting design featuring long sleeves with wide

cuffs made the Robe especially dangerous and prone to ignition and rapid burning (the

chimney effect) and despite this knowledge, chose this design over safer ones in order to

increase its sales and profits. In selecting a dangerous loose-fitting, long sleeve, wide cuff

design, Blair acted with reckless disregard for the safety of the public and Atwilda Brown
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in particular such that it should be liable to pay the maximum punitive damages allowed

under the law for causing her to painfully burn to death.

40. At the time Blair designed and/or selected the defective Robe for sale, the garment

industry including Blair, knew that a robe design which could not be easily removed in

the event of an ignition posed a great danger in the event of fire and greatly increased the

risk of serious burn injury and death. Despite Blair's knowledge that hard to remove

robes were dangerous, it acted with reckless disregard for the safety of the public and

approved a design which made it impossible for consumers, including Atwilda Brown to

safely remove the garment after she caught fire such that it should be liable to pay the

maximum punitive damages allowed under the law for causing her to painfully burn to

death.

41. Blair further acted with reckless disregard for the safety of Atwilda Brown and others by:

a. Failing to adequately, properly, and safely inspect and/or test the Robe in

order to provide a safe product;

b. Failing to timely discover defects in the design, manufacture, fabrication and

assembly of the Robe;

c. Failing to exercise the requisite degree of care and caution in the design,

manufacture, assembly, labeling and sale of the Robe;

d. Failing to provide, establish and/or follow proper and adequate quality control

methods so as to provide a safe product;

e. Failing to adequately, properly and/or competently select and supervise its

personnel, manufacturing partners, testing laboratories, in the design,

manufacture, assembly and testing quality control and labeling of the Robe;
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f. Failing to immediately warn consumers ofthe dangerous conditions in the

Robe when Blair knew the dangers -especially to the elderly.

42. As a direct and proximate result of the Blair's reckless disregard for the safety of the

public in selling the defective Robe, Atwilda Brown and many others suffered

U1Ulecessary and painful deaths and serious injuries such that Blair should be liable to pay

the maximum punitive damages allowed under the law.

11



WHEREFORE. Plaintiff demands trial by Jury and relief including:

I. Fair, just and reasonable money damages;

2. Attorney's fees pursuant to C.G.S. 52-240a;

3. Punitive damages pursuant to C.G. S. 52-240b;

4. Costs of suits;

5. Such other relief that the Court finds just and reasonable.

RTX

By:~~::'tJVIA
Bruce H. Ra n
Fed. Bar # ct 4981
N. Kane BeIUl"""_'
Fed. Bar# ct20988
Sharon Sloan Koziol
Fed. Bar # ct23685
Raymond & Bennett LLC
90 National Drive
Glastonbury, CT 06033
Phone (860) 633-0580
Fax (860) 633-0438
Raymoncl@raymoncl-bennett.com
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APPEARANCE:

TO THE CLERK OF THIS COURT

Please enter the appearance of the above attorneys on behalf of the Plaintiff
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APPEARANCE:

TO THE CLERK OF THIS COURT

Please enter the appearance of the above attorneys on behalf of the Plaintiff

/V(i -td
N. Kane Ben'itett
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